

This newsletter is the official publication of EAA Chapter 563, located in Peoria, IL. It is published once a month, the week before the first Chapter breakfast on the first Saturday. Please submit articles to be published ten days before the end of the month to: Jerry Pilon, 110 Windridge Dr, Washington, IL, 61571-9702, pilongt@hotmail.com

EAA Chapter 563 November 20th 2014 Board Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order at 7:05pm by Chapter Secretary Donald Wolcott In attendance were Morrie Caudill, Jerry Pilon, Don Wolcott, Greg LePine, Rob (Meyer)

Treasurers Report: Jerry provided a report with year to date numbers. After discussion the report was approved as presented

Secretary's Report: Since there was no board meeting for October due to a lack of a quorum there were no minutes to be read.

Committee Reports:

Membership: Morrie reported we have two new members as of last week. Program: None

Property and Safety: Greg reported that the ceiling light that was not working was repaired by maintenance workers.

Publications: None Public Relations: No Report Special Events: No Report

Youth Outreach: Rob stated the the Rocket Launch by the Explorers was scheduled for Saturday 22nd if the weather permits. He also stated that there is no active recruiting of new explorers to replace the older ones that will be going to college. Donations. Greg stated that the Chapter will be accepting auction bids until the first Saturday in December (the first breakfast) for the framed aviation related artwork that was donated by an anonymous donor. The winners will be announced after breakfast.

Scholarship Committee: Steve was unable to attend but Rob wanted to know when we thought we should award the scholarship to Lincoln Land College. The college needs to know fairly soon because they will be starting to receive applications for scholarships in December. After some discussion a motion was made by Greg to do this after January 1st 2015 seconded by Jerry and approved by voice vote. It was noted that the \$1,000 Scholarship was being funded by donations specifically directed for this purpose. No operational funds will be used for this scholarship.

Old Business: None

New Business: Don stated that the board needs to form an Ad Hoc Committee to lay out a budget for 2015. The volunteers are Jerry Pilon, Morrie Caudil, Ron Wright and Rob Meyer. After the close of the books for 2014 an Ad Hoc Committee will be formed to do the annual audit.

Rob made motion to adjourn the meeting seconded by Morrie and approve by voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 8:05

Respectively Submitted; Your Secretary Donald Wolcott

The End of an Era?

I said in the December newsletter that: This edition of the Beacon will be the last one I edit. I'm retiring to another job. In January I will become the Chapter Treasurer and Jerry Pilon will be your new newsletter editor.

That is true but, the election doesn't happen until the January membership meeting, so, I am still newsletter editor for this edition. By the way, according to our bylaws, if you haven't paid your dues, you can't vote. The election normally would have taken place in December, but since we didn't have a meeting it has been delayed to January 2015.

The words I wrote below are still current. Give your new editor your input and support and make the monthly newsletter an interesting publication.

For the last 12 years I have written, printed, folded, stuffed, stamped, and mailed a newsletter 12 times a year. If I remember my 12 times table, that's 144 copies.

Some times it's a chore but most of the time I did enjoy creating this rag. But, time marches on and I'm getting stale. The newsletter needs a new face, new input, and some one else's opinion for a change.

I encourage you members and your officers to have more input for the editor to publish. When you fly to an interesting place, drop a note or email to the editor and share it with the rest of the Chapter. Officers should contribute something monthly besides the secretaries report. Making a report at a meeting does not reach the rest of the members unless it's detailed in the minutes.

The majority of our members do not attend the meetings and they depend on the newsletter to keep their interest in the Chapter. And, the Chapter depends on the support of it's paying members. It's a two way street that has to be maintained.

Anyway, I'm not going far, you are not rid of me yet. I will still be hounding you to pay your dues, keep you email address up to date, and support your Chapter.

Respectfully yours,

Morrie Caudill

Highlights of the year 2014

These events are all from my memory and may not be completely true.

As I remember, January and February had a lot of snow.

Morrie flew the Onex for the first time in March.

The Chapter had "Kids Day" in April. The Cessna 150 and the Onex moved to a T hangar.

The Pazmany flew off it's 40 hour test period in March.

In June the Chapter hosted 32Young Eagles at the Peken Flyin/Drive-in.

Jerry Peacock sold his 172.

Rich Gilbert bought a second, or third, airplane.

The FBO was vacated and is now operated by PIA.

Mike Tillman is managing the maintenance shop.

My grandson, Kyle, who has been coming to the airport since he was two years old, worked as line boy for the summer. He's now a freshman at Bradley earning A's and B's in engineering courses.

July/August new black top on the North ramp.

In December the Onex completed the 40 hour testing phase.

The Chapter sponsors the Explorers to attend the Oshkosh annual convention.

The EAA hangar got a new tenant and the shop area got a new project.

Jerry Pilon has his KitFox for sale. The Chapter treasury finished the year in the black thanks to generous donations from members.

The fly out to Lincoln on Wednesdays continues as it has for the last 20 years. It was originally held at Hooterville in 1995.

The Chapter awards a scholarship to the A&P school in Springfield.

The annual Holiday Dinner was held on a Sunday night at Sazani's Steak/Pasta house on Galena road. Approximately 35 guests were present. Good food and a good time was had by all



	TAT	'15	5 M	CEMBER 2014 1 W 1 # 5 2 2 4 5 4	FEBROAT W	and the second
			2.4	1 10 11 12 13		
			14 15	16 17 18 19 20		100 mm 100
				30 41		
SUNDAY	MONDAY TUESDAY		WEDNESDAY			SATURDAY
				1 The Loberts by para find arrays to be only Alex Table de Paras in Surges	2	3 First Breakfast
4	5	6 1947 The field of the Life Measure is lead in Develope	7	8 Menbership Meeting	9	10
11	12	13 HEF Kacowy Ad Har Inter Franc Specificant Interspect (Tax for the Set 2016	14 THE Data and the Unit for the bismut first force	15 Directors Meeting	16	17 Second Breakfast
18	19	20 INI Research to see 1 In Technical	21	22	23	24
1000	Wath Laffer Grag Ja Da				575.5	15,40
25 NG The Periopet in Indianat becaming to workly largest office uniting	26	27 MH3 Assettat bookser injust Re fast advession or ist fast advession or ist fast advession or ist fast advession or ist fast advession of the second base boog With distances	28	29	30 N33.AddFreers associat Candida shCarney	31

BOEING B-17 FLYING FORTRESS

An end of the second of the Arry Southers of the or a real second second second second for the second for 17 and the second se

Total Eacher's a transferent with the CAP Carl Carnet West Interest in Spring, Tanas, and cards of Househart

STATISTICS for the B-17G

Cever 10 (pilet, m-piker, resulpting bondlambaritase particle, Teph angineen top tamp particle rando operation (whe want particle built barret gamme, tail gamme) Longer: 14 (12) Wragoon 102 h I an Exply weight: 34,000 h Preespher: 102 h I an Exply weight: 34,000 h Preespher: 102 h Vight & 1825/47 "Systems" takewant damped and a societies producing 3,000 kp cash Movimum speech 207 right Hanger: 2,000 ns web 5,000 h Central System V/ Antoning machine gams is eight postform time to the Benda size tamp, teet thin take doelse, this tay angine and particles that the presocieties the taxe and particles that the pretoolse taxe angine and particles that the predevise taxes and the taxes target the taxes of the tax is noglessal basis target, tee thin take doelse, the size previous target size the taxes of the tax is noglessal basis target, tee thin takes doelse taxes angine table target size the taxes of the taxes. The taxes target target to the taxes of the taxes the could

Reedse Short lange new one (+900 mil-8,000 il) Lang wige making (+800 mil-2,500 fil) The Regular Chapter563 meetings are held at the Chapter Hangar at 7:00pm on the second Thursday of each month.

All Chapter 563 breakfasts will be held at the Chapter Hangar from 8:00 am to 10:00 am on the first and third Saturday mornings.

The Chapter 563 Directors meetings will be held at the Chapter Hangar on the third Thursday of each month at 7:00pm. Everyone is welcome to attend.